PAC MINUTES APRIL 10, 2024 (MSS)

Meeting called to order 6:00 pm

Attendance:

Sherry Desy (President), Tina Etchart (Secretary), Quinn Rooke (Treasurer), Candice Rizzardo, Jacqueline Klassen

Adrianne Mouland (Principal)

Teachers: Krystal Thompson, Sam McKibbon, David Andersen

Funding Requests:

Krystal Thompson is requesting \$1,500.00 on behalf of the Link Leaders to help pay for inflatable rentals from Kamloops for their May 7th Community Spring Carnival. The total rental cost is \$2,200.00. We can help to make a request to the DPAC on behalf of Link Leaders to see if this might fall under an eligible community expense. PAC was able to provide \$1000. Sherry made the motion to approve, none opposed, motion carried.

Dave Andersen is requesting \$800 on behalf of SD 58 Rocks Heavy Equipment Operator Experience. The group is requesting funding for lunch on the second day of the 2 day session and potential to buy merchandise for its student participants. The event is open to grades 11 and 12, it will be held on April 12th and 13th. PAC was able to provide \$450. Sherry and Quinn made the motion to approve, none opposed, motion carried.

Sam McKibbon has 2 requests, one for the MSS Mountain Bike Team jerseys and the other is for Trades Hallway Display. The Mountain Bike team is now participating provincially in Squamish and the Okanagan and would like to purchase 15 jerseys with the estimated cost of \$954.00. PAC was able to provide \$800 for the Jerseys. Quinn and Jacqueline made the motion to approve, none opposed, motion carried.

The Trades wing would like to build some display cases for their hallways to display their work. They need steel, wood frames and plexiglass for the display units. PAC was able to provide \$406 for the Trades hallway materials. Candice made the motion to approve, none opposed, motion carried.

Adriane presented 2 funding requests on behalf of Colin Kerridge, Music Department and Angela Russell, Boys Soccer Team.

The Music Department is planning a Band trip to Vancouver on May 9th. They are requesting \$1900.00 towards activities planned on this trip such as Capilano Suspension Bridge, Fly Over Canada, Stanley Park and Playland for 38 students. PAC was able to provide \$1900.

The Boys Soccer Team is requesting funding for jerseys in the amount of \$725 plus shipping and taxes. Unfortunately, PAC was unable to provide funding at this time. This request will remain pending as the first priority if funds become available. We will carry over this request into the new school year 2024-2025 once we are in receipt of our gaming grant funding.

A discussion followed regarding account funds available, the amounts being requested and some calculations of what we were able to disperse.

- 1. Link Leaders **\$1,000**
- 2. SD 58 Rocks **\$450**
- 3. MSS Music Dept Band Trip **\$1,900**
- 4. Trades Hallway Display **\$406**
- 5. Mountain Bike Club **\$800**

School Trustee report: Gordon Swan

No update this month, Gordon away at another meeting.

MSS Principal's report: Adrianne Mouland

Prior to Spring Break, we saw:

- Grade 8 2nd Trimester Learning Updates went home.
- Grad photo retakes took place.
- 38 students attending the Sun Peaks Ski Trip
- All students took part in the Spring Battle of the Grades
- Literacy 10 results came back and MSS students' results were very positive.

Coming back after Spring Break,

- Ultimate, Badminton, Track, Girls' Soccer, Mountain Biking, and Golf are all happening.
- We had LiveDifferent come in to do a school wide performance and then worked with smaller groups with their message around building resiliency through a positive mindset.

Topics of conversation include:

- Updating our Cell Phone policy
- Updating our Dress Code policy

Treasurer's report: Quinn Rooke

Gaming account balance \$4,626.03 General chequing account balance \$215.52

Meeting adjourned at 7:22pm

Next meeting May 14th, 2024

Minutes recorded by TE